Ordinance Committee April 22, 2021 Johnsburg Village Approved

In attendance: Chairman Frost,

Committee Members Bierman, Bravieri, Gebis, Massa, Markunas

Meeting called to	o order at 6:00pm	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
Minutes	Committee Member Markunas moved to approve March 18, 2021 minutes. Committee Member Bravieri seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	
From the Floor		
Chairman Report	No Chairman Report	
Old Business	Chapter 8 Parks & Playgrounds (Motorized (Non-Highway Vehicle) on designated paths). Committee Member Gebis provided comments this was discussed previously and the concerns allowing vehicles in the park have a potential concern for safety and how ordinance and speeds can be enforced. Chairman Frost provided feedback they are revisiting the issue for recommendation to CAC – Parks and Facilities to include follow-up at the Village Board. Discussion continued regarding specific parks within the jurisdiction and identified further input from CAC at Rescue Squad Park, but the concerns due to activity at Sunnyside Memorial, Hiller and limited accessibility at Hickory Way Fishing Pond and Park. Members discussed the concerns of vehicles in parks currently with them not allowed and now exploring the idea of allowing them to which how they can be controlled. The committee discussed a designated path and clearly identifying a spectating area and any vehicle observed outside that scope would be subjected to enforcement. Member Bierman expressed his concerns regarding UTVs at JCC to which another discussion is taking place from damages to their fields from use across JCC property, located near Rescue Squad Park. Member Bravieri made statements the activity is taking place and designing a route specifically for use would control the behavior if said route is clearly marked and identified via a path and signage. Committee Member Gebis moved to table for further input from CAC. Committee Member Markunas seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	Tabled from February 18, 2021 meeting. Tabled for further input from CAC – Parks and Fields. Revisit said item on May 2021 ORD meeting.
New Business	Input regarding RFP for Residential Municipal Solid Waste Hauling, Recycling & Landscape Waste Collection Services in the Village of Johnsburg. Committee reviewed the survey collected from municipalities within McHenry County and identified staff recommendation to establish a base package	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
	and also inquire on yard waste services offered prior to discussing Chapter 20 Burning regarding remaining the same or prohibiting some items during burning periods. Committee identified current waste haulers in area and expressed survey did not have surround municipalities awarding Waste Management.	Revisit said item when RFP results Are returned to Village of Johnsburg
Adjournment	Committee Member Bravieri moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Gebis seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried at 6:40pm	